AIRPORT MEMO

To: Chester County Area Airport Authority (CCAAA) Members
From: Gary L. Hudson, Airport Manager

Date:  March 27", 2014

Subject: Airport Hot Topics

For your review, below is a listing of issues affecting the Chester County/G.O. Carlson
Airport (MQS).

NEW BUSINESS

* Airports Conference: March 3" — March 5", | attended the Airports Conference in Hershey, PA. The
conference was held at the Hershey Lodge.

* Aviation Way Gate: On March 5™, the chain and sprocket were repaired.

* AWOS: On March 5™, the Automated Weather Observation System (AWOS) computer in the terminal
building was replaced.

* Snow Removal: On March 6™, snow piles were removed from the East and West Aircraft Run-up areas.
* Skid Loader: On March 7", a tire was repaired on this piece of equipment.
* Runway Sweeper: On March 12", a tire was repaired on this piece of equipment.
* Painting Project: On March 20", the parking lot lines in the Hangar #3 parking lot were repainted.
* Obstruction Light: On March 21%, the obstruction light on Washington Lane was raised 3
feet, after it was discovered that the utility pole just North of the light, was slightly taller

then the obstruction light pole.

* Electricians Expo: On March 24", two CCAAA maintenance employees attended an Electrical
Contractors Training Expo in Hershey, PA. The Expo was held at the Hershey Lodge.

OLD BUSINESS

* Nothing to report.









